Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 4:21 PM

To: ‘eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’; 'insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg’
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAUtD)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1534R and SLC 4105 on 21/09/2018

Our Ref: CC3/LCR18017713/wa3
(14 October 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1534R and SLC 4108 on 21/09/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

VWE, _SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4,

SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHC 4877A (vehicle no.) hereby authorize _ SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD _ (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair
costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim") for my vehicle no. _SHC 4877A that was damaged pursuant
to the accident which occurred on _ 21/09/2018  (date) along BISHAN (location) involving vehicle nofs

SLR 1222H (“the accident™).

[ further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s
being made in favour of the SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice and

without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this_ 5 (day) of &1)}[[] (month) 20[{_ (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop if applicable} {(with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“We/l, SMET AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO

CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for § 2,050.00 (Global
Sum) for vehicle no. SHC 4877A that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 21/09/2018
(date) along BISHAN (location) involving vehicle no/s SLR 1222H.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 27/09/2018 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (*the third party claimant™)
of vehicle no. SHC 4877A make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to
settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority
given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/lI will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that *the third party claimant” after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of
repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHC 4877A (vehicle no.) as a result of the
accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without
admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive
Jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __ 3B (day) of ptlm-\ (month) 20\ (year)

e

I
) i/

Noz- —
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

*** This Discharge Vioucher applias anly o the claimant's claim
of his proparty damage and will not affect his personal
inuries claim andlor uninsured losses claim in a later date,
Furiner, the setlement terms herein should not be used as
an avidence o prajudice fo the claimant’s personal njures
chaim andior ofher uningured losses daim arising of the
sulsject matier in this action,




L5 SINMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

BMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 3311000 Fax: 65 53340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code:; 3000063 G5T Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CEHN : 1950042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. : IV181200027
Date : 03.12.2018
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHC4877a
Your Ref No. : TAX/09/18/20098
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Qur Ref No. : 240898030
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Disecount) Amount
Cost % Amount
Parts
COVER, RE BUMPER ASSY 1.00 § 423.90 (100.00) $ 423.90 5 0.00
PAD, KRR BUMPER, RH & LH , 1 0,00 5  3.80 0.00 § 0.00 g 0.00
PAD, RE BUMPER, BH & LH , 0o.o0 s 3.80 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & ILH , 3 0.00 & 3.80 0.00 5 0.00 s .00
SEARL, RR BUMFER ARM, RH & LH 0.00 5 11.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
RETAINER, RR BUMPER, RH 0.00 5 112,70 0.00 5 0.00 5 Q.00
RETAINER; RR BUMPER, LH 0.00 % 111.50 0.00 5 0.00 -] 2.00
COVER, GURRD RR BUMPER LOWER 1.00 & 14.80 (25.00 ) 3 3.70 5 1,310
GUARD, RE BUMPER, LOWER 1.00 5 558.30 (25.00 ) 8 139,57 5 418.73
PIXEL STICKER 2.00 5 a0.00 0.00 g 0.00 5 120.00
TAIL GATE BACK DOOR QUTSIDE GARNISH 0.00 5 891.20 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
SUB-ASSY
NAME PLATE (HYBRID) , LUGGAGE 0.00 & 52.30 Q.00 5 0.00 -] 0.00
COMPARTMENT DOOR
NAME PLATE (PRIUS} , LUGGAGE 0.00 § 52.30 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
COMPARTMENT DOCR
STICKER SMRT LOGO 0.00 % 7.80 0.00 -] .00 5 0,00
STICKER DECRL 6555 EBHS 0.00 & 21.60 0.00 5 0.00 -] 0.00
LENS & BODY ASSY , RR BUMBPER , RH 0.00 § 4B6.80 0.00 5 0.00 = 0.00
LENS & BODY, REAR COMBINATION LAMP 0.00 5 438.10 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
; RH
SENSOR REVERSE 0.00 $ 180.00 0.00 & .00 5 Q.00
Sub=-Total 5 249.83
Labour
TQ REPAIR REAR PORTICH 1.00 5 300.00 0.00 = 0. 00 5 300.00
L~
s v |

Page 1/2

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E
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AUTOMOTIVE

SMRT Automotive Services Pre Ltd
251 Morth Bridge Road Singapers 179102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CERN : 1880042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. : IV1H1200027
Date 03.12.2018
Block Unit Vehicle No. SHC4B877A
Your Ref No. TRX/09/18/2008
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref Ho. 24098030
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms 30 Days
Description Oty Unit hdd / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
Others
TO REPSEAY REAR BUMPER 1.00 s 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 -] 200.00
TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GRRNISH 0.00 5 180.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 0.00 § BO.0DO 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING OM AFFECTED 1.00 5 20.00 0.00 s 0.00 5 20.00
RRER
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 0.00 5 120.00 0.00 - 0.00 5 0.00
SYSTEM
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS 0.00 5 120.00 0.00 5 0.00 s D.0O0O
& WATER TEST RRE LIGHTING FOR
LEAKAGE
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 0.00 5 120.00 .00 s 0.00 3 0.00
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE
REPARIR.
TO WASH EAND VACUDM 0.00 60.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
T REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 0.00 § 100.00 0.00 ] 0.00 5 0.00
GRAND TOTAL s 1,069.83

Remark :

Make /Model : PRIUSY
Accident Date : 21,09.2018

H.B. Payment by cheque should bs crossed and

made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.

Ho receipt will be issued unless requested.
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AButhorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Qur Ref: TAX/09/ 182098
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 2/10/2018

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 4B77TA AND SLR 1222H ON 21/09/2018 ALONG
BISHAN ROAD.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4877A is $119.31 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours.sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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Enquire Transaction History

Log Date/Time:
Assel Type:
AszellD:
Transaction Type:

iser 10

Search Date f Time:

Insurance Company:

YWehieles Hiah
24 5ep 2018/ 13:00:19
Vehicle Transaction Amount:
SLR1Z222H

18.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRC Payment)  Channel:
ESASEANMO - BALGISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction

Infarmation displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

5749

External Agency

201809241 19787797
HALIL Hufarancs e AITE
21 5ep 2018 10:45:00
AIG ASIA PACTFIC INSURANCE PTE, LT,
Enquire Related Logs Back to List
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